RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of

0687

Meeting

Laborand

TTald	Village of Thornville
Held	Special Council Meeting 20
	6:00 P.M.
	0.00 P.IVI.
Council Members Pro	
Lynne Snider	Beth Patrick, Mayor
Dale Brussee	Ron Koehler, Village Administrator
Brian Dunlap	Anna Cox, Acting Clerk of Council
Terry Lynn	A the cox, Acting elery of council
Council Members Ab	sent.
	il President-(on vacation)
Ron Dittoe	'
Non Dictor	
Guests Present:	
Jim Royer	
Mary Renner	
Scott Bender	
	ville Special Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Beth Patrick at 6:00 edge of Allegiance to the American Flag.
Roll call was taken w Dittoe.	ith all members present except Dayna Patrick who was on vacation and Ron
,	ussee and seconded by Lynne Snider to allow Anna Cox to take the minutes. aken with all members present voting yes. Motion passed by a vote of 4-0.
New Business	
New Business <u>ORDINANCE NO. 10-</u> <u>AS THE FULL-TIME C</u>	4 AN ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF DARRELL J. BALL HIEF OF POLICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF THORNVILLE AND DECLARING AN
New Business ORDINANCE NO. 10- AS THE FULL-TIME C EMERGENCY.	4 AN ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF DARRELL J. BALL
New Business ORDINANCE NO. 10- AS THE FULL-TIME C EMERGENCY. 1 st Reading	4 AN ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF DARRELL J. BALL HIEF OF POLICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF THORNVILLE AND DECLARING AN
New Business ORDINANCE NO. 10- AS THE FULL-TIME C EMERGENCY. 1 st Reading Mayor Patrick reque reading. Dale Brusse and Public Hearing a emergency. This wou Lynne Snider stated officer in the Village. Hearing, third (3 rd) re seconded by Brian D Lynn all voting yes a A second motion wa Dunlap. Motion pas	A AN ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF DARRELL J. BALL HIEF OF POLICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF THORNVILLE AND DECLARING AN sted Council to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public Hearing and third (3 rd) e stated that he thought council should proceed with second (2 nd) reading nd then council could decide to waive the 3 rd reading and declare it an uld allow anyone who has any questions to ask them at the Public Hearing. she disagreed with him she does not like the fact that we do not have an . A motion was made by Lynne Snider to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public eading on Ordinance 10-4 and declaring an emergency. The motion was punlap. A roll call vote was taken with Lynne Snider, Brain Dunlap and Terry nd Dale Brussee voting no. Motion passed by a vote of Council-3-1. Is made by Lynne Snider to pass Ordinance 10-4 and was seconded by Brian esed by a vote of Council 4-0.
New Business ORDINANCE NO. 10- AS THE FULL-TIME C EMERGENCY. 1 st Reading Mayor Patrick reque reading. Dale Brusse and Public Hearing a emergency. This wou Lynne Snider stated officer in the Village. Hearing, third (3 rd) re seconded by Brian D Lynn all voting yes a A second motion wa Dunlap. Motion pas	4 AN ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF DARRELL J. BALL HIEF OF POLICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF THORNVILLE AND DECLARING AN sted Council to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public Hearing and third (3 rd) ee stated that he thought council should proceed with second (2 nd) reading nd then council could decide to waive the 3 rd reading and declare it an uld allow anyone who has any questions to ask them at the Public Hearing. she disagreed with him she does not like the fact that we do not have an . A motion was made by Lynne Snider to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public eading on Ordinance 10-4 and declaring an emergency. The motion was runlap. A roll call vote was taken with Lynne Snider, Brain Dunlap and Terry nd Dale Brussee voting no. Motion passed by a vote of Council-3-1. is made by Lynne Snider to pass Ordinance 10-4 and was seconded by Brian
New Business ORDINANCE NO. 10- AS THE FULL-TIME C EMERGENCY. 1 st Reading Mayor Patrick reque reading. Dale Brusse and Public Hearing a emergency. This wou Lynne Snider stated officer in the Village Hearing, third (3 rd) re seconded by Brian D Lynn all voting yes a A second motion wa Dunlap. Motion pass A motion was made passed 4-0.	A AN ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF DARRELL J. BALL HIEF OF POLICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF THORNVILLE AND DECLARING AN sted Council to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public Hearing and third (3 rd) ee stated that he thought council should proceed with second (2 nd) reading nd then council could decide to waive the 3 rd reading and declare it an uld allow anyone who has any questions to ask them at the Public Hearing. she disagreed with him she does not like the fact that we do not have an . A motion was made by Lynne Snider to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public eading on Ordinance 10-4 and declaring an emergency. The motion was runlap. A roll call vote was taken with Lynne Snider, Brain Dunlap and Terry nd Dale Brussee voting no. Motion passed by a vote of Council-3-1. Is made by Lynne Snider to pass Ordinance 10-4 and was seconded by Brian essed by a vote of Council 4-0.
New Business <u>ORDINANCE NO. 10-</u> <u>AS THE FULL-TIME C</u> <u>EMERGENCY.</u> <u>1st Reading</u> Mayor Patrick reque reading. Dale Brusse and Public Hearing a emergency. This wou Lynne Snider stated officer in the Village. Hearing, third (3 rd) re seconded by Brian D Lynn all voting yes a A second motion wa Dunlap. Motion pas	A AN ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF DARRELL J. BALL HIEF OF POLICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF THORNVILLE AND DECLARING AN sted Council to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public Hearing and third (3 rd) ee stated that he thought council should proceed with second (2 nd) reading nd then council could decide to waive the 3 rd reading and declare it an uld allow anyone who has any questions to ask them at the Public Hearing. she disagreed with him she does not like the fact that we do not have an . A motion was made by Lynne Snider to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public eading on Ordinance 10-4 and declaring an emergency. The motion was runlap. A roll call vote was taken with Lynne Snider, Brain Dunlap and Terry nd Dale Brussee voting no. Motion passed by a vote of Council-3-1. Is made by Lynne Snider to pass Ordinance 10-4 and was seconded by Brian essed by a vote of Council 4-0.
New Business <u>ORDINANCE NO. 10-</u> <u>AS THE FULL-TIME C</u> <u>EMERGENCY.</u> <u>1st Reading</u> Mayor Patrick reque reading. Dale Brusse and Public Hearing a emergency. This wou Lynne Snider stated officer in the Village Hearing, third (3 rd) re seconded by Brian D Lynn all voting yes a A second motion wa Dunlap. Motion pass A motion was made passed 4-0.	A ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF DARRELL J. BALL HIEF OF POLICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF THORNVILLE AND DECLARING AN sted Council to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public Hearing and third (3 rd) se stated that he thought council should proceed with second (2 nd) reading nd then council could decide to waive the 3 rd reading and declare it an uld allow anyone who has any questions to ask them at the Public Hearing. she disagreed with him she does not like the fact that we do not have an . A motion was made by Lynne Snider to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public eading on Ordinance 10-4 and declaring an emergency. The motion was runlap. A roll call vote was taken with Lynne Snider, Brain Dunlap and Terry nd Dale Brussee voting no. Motion passed by a vote of Council-3-1. Is made by Lynne Snider to pass Ordinance 10-4 and was seconded by Brian used by a vote of Council 4-0. by Brian Dunlap to adjourn and was seconded by Dale Brussee. Motion at 6:10 P.M.
New Business ORDINANCE NO. 10- AS THE FULL-TIME C EMERGENCY. 1 st Reading Mayor Patrick reque reading. Dale Brusse and Public Hearing a emergency. This wou Lynne Snider stated officer in the Village Hearing, third (3 rd) re seconded by Brian D Lynn all voting yes a A second motion wa Dunlap. Motion pass A motion was made passed 4-0.	A ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF DARRELL J. BALL HIEF OF POLICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF THORNVILLE AND DECLARING AN sted Council to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public Hearing and third (3 rd) se stated that he thought council should proceed with second (2 nd) reading nd then council could decide to waive the 3 rd reading and declare it an uld allow anyone who has any questions to ask them at the Public Hearing, she disagreed with him she does not like the fact that we do not have an . A motion was made by Lynne Snider to waive the second (2 nd) reading, Public eading on Ordinance 10-4 and declaring an emergency. The motion was fundap. A roll call vote was taken with Lynne Snider, Brain Dunlap and Terry nd Dale Brussee voting no. Motion passed by a vote of Council-3-1. Is made by Lynne Snider to pass Ordinance 10-4 and was seconded by Brian seed by a vote of Council 4-0. by Brian Dunlap to adjourn and was seconded by Dale Brussee. Motion at 6:10 P.M.